LINDSEY PARISH COUNCIL

The Councillors of Lindsey Parish Council are summoned to a Council Meeting to be held at Lindsey Village Hall, Church Road, Lindsey on Wednesday 8th September 2021 commencing at 7.30pm

The Council, members of the public and press may record/film/photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and press are not lawfully excluded.

Members of the public not wishing to attend in person may submit written representations on issues they wished to be considered at the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies for absence:
 - i. to receive apologies for absence
 - ii. to consent/non-consent to accept apologies for absence received.
- 2. Declaration of members' interest:
 - i. to receive disclosures of pecuniary and local non-pecuniary interests on matters to be considered on the agenda
 - ii. to consider requests for dispensations
- 3. Minutes of meetings: to approve the minutes of the following Parish Council Meetings and approve delegate authority to the Chair to sign the minutes:
 - i. 14th July 2021 as a true and accurate record.
 - ii. 3rd August 2021 as a true and accurate record.
- 4. Public Forum: (maximum 20 minutes)
 - To note the report from the County Councillor
 - To note the report from the District Councillor
 - To receive comments from the public in attendance on the agenda as published
 - To receive comments from or questions from the public on matters relating to Lindsey:
 - > From those present
 - ➤ As submitted by email / letter
- 5. Parish Matters: to receive updates on items raised at previous meetings
 - i. Climate Awareness / climate emergency and the next steps forward
 - ii. BMSDC Tree, hedge and wildflower planting for Parishes Council to be provided with a progress report on the proposed hedge planting plan for the road to the north of Lindsey Tye
- 6. Statutory Business:
 - i. To consider the adoption of the General Power of Competence Clerk's paper refers
- 7. Correspondence: to consider the following matters:
 - i. BMSDC Welcome Back Fund Council to consider whether it wishes to submit an application for items as described at: Welcome Back Fund
 - ii. BMSDC Suffolk Energy from Waste Facility Virtual Tours 10th & 11th September
 - iii. BMSDC Potential MHCLG funds for improving planning information within Parishes

- iv. BMSDC resumption date of the Examination Hearing for the Babergh and Mid Suffolk Joint Local Plan.
- v. SALC Festival of Suffolk to note the Chair has been invited to take part in a virtual meeting with the Lord Lieutenant and other Council leaders to discuss the plans for the Festival of Suffolk 2022.
- vi. To note all relevant correspondence received since the last meeting has been circulated via email

8. Financial Report:

- i. To consider schedule of receipts received since the last meeting Paper A
- ii. To consider and approve the verified items awaiting authorization as per the schedule submitted *Paper B*
- iii. To consider the Council's financial position to date Paper C
- iv. To consider the CIL bid by Lindsey Village Hall for the project to install Wi-Fi in the Village Hall and provide a support package for the first two years once installed estimated cost to be £881.70
- v. To note that, in accordance with Council's own Financial Regulations, the RFO has carried out the annual review of the record of all insurances effected by the council and the property and risks covered thereby and confirms that the renewal quotation from the Council's current insurers provides adequate protection to help manage the risks associated with the Council's operation to a level which is tolerable.
- 9. Clerk's Report: To receive an update on matters actioned under delegated powers:
 - Update on report of obscured damage directional sign from C720 to Drakestone Green (U8311)
 - ii. Update on report of damaged directional sign from U8321 to C720 White Rose Crossroads.

vi. Planning Matters:

- i. To consider the following planning applications: to view please follow the link below:
 - DC/21/04364 Planning Application erection of 2 No 3-bedroom dwellings with garages (following demolition of existing dwelling). Change of use from agricultural land to residential use @ The Bungalow, The Street
- ii. To note the following planning applications determined by the local planning authority:
 - DC/21/03086 Discharge of conditions under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 Application B/16/0055 Condition 9 (Submission of Information) @ Lower Ley, Kersey Road.

Parish Councillors' Reports: to receive reports on village issues from Councillors present.

viii. Date of next meeting:

- i. Parish Council Meeting 10th November commencing at 7.30pm, in Lindsey Village Hall.
- ii. Date of Meetings for 2022: 19th January; 9th March; 11th May; 13th July; 14th September and 9th November.
- ix. Close of Meeting

VS Waples
Proper Officer to the Council
02.09.2021